State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: February 19, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: William Cox, Staff Counsel
John Miller, Staff Counsel
RE: Docket No. 990036-TP - Request for arbitration concerning
complaint of American Communication Services of

Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a e.spire Communications, Inc. and
ACSI Local Switched Services, Inc. d/b/a e.spire
Communications, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. regarding enforcement of interconnection agreement.

VIA FACSIMILE

Staff’s proposed issues for the issue identification meeting

scheduled for 10:00 a.m. Monday, February 22, 1999 in Gerald L.
Gunter building, room 362, are as follows:
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Pursuant to their interconnection agreement, is BellSouth

required to provide e.spire with unbundled network element
(UNE) combinations?

If BellSouth is required to provide e.spire with UNE

combinations pursuant to their interconnection agreement, what
should be the rates, terms, and conditions?

What relief, if any, is e.spire entitled to?

Division of Communications (Calvin Favors)
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